p#.I.t. point No. 1 but you have not submitted

NoRK/_9 303
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated S/Nagar, the: 310|301

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Suket Forest Divison,
Sundernagar.

Trim Executive Engineer,
‘% Sundernagar Division,
v HPPWD Sundernagar.

’Aﬂbject : Diversion of 1.6676 ha. of forest_ land in favour of HPPWD for the
. construction of Kangri to Jeghli via Jaral road KM 0/00 to 2/800,
within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division, Distt. Mandi HP

(Online ~Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/52 156/2020).

Memo:

18611-13 dated 03/01/2023 on the subject cited above.

2, ' In this context, it is intirnated that you have submitted the réply only

Kindly refer to your office memo No. PW—SNR_—WA.R-_Z? (Forest)/22/-

your clarification regarding _Prdt¢¢tion Working
Writ Petition No. 202/1995 TN. Godavarman
has ordered that “There shall be no diversion of

- Divisional I@e(tﬁcer,_ - , 2
Suket Forest Division,

- (Sundernagar/



